HOUSING SERVICES MID MICHIGAN

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
TUESDAY October 13,2015 2:00 pm

LOCATION: MSU Extension Office CHARLOTTE, MICHIGAN
Call In Number 517-541-1180 (only 1 person)

CALL TO ORDER
APPROVAL OF MINUTES August 2015

AGENDA

ACCEPTANCE OF FINANCIAL REPORT September 2015

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Monthly Statistics and Activities- August and September 2015 including my new outcomes report

OLD BUSINESS

AmeriCorp Member slot awarded-struggling to find someone

Windows update

Flex plan booking

Assets Question review

Electronic Vote review
NEW BUSINESS

Audit Report

New Hires- replaced Administrative Assistant, Data Entry, and Clinton County SSVF case manager

Holiday Season Closings

Financial Statement Legend Con’t

CAPR Capital Area Prisoner Re-entry MICAH Michigan Coalition Against
Homelessness

CRCF Capital Region Community Foundation MSHDA Michigan State Housing Development
Authority

DCH Department of Community Health NDC Neighborhood Doors Corporation

EFSP Emergency food and shelter program (FEMA) NMFC Neighborhood Works (foreclosure)
funds

ESG Emergency Solutions Grant (MSHDA) NMS National Mortgage Settlement

HEART | HUD funding for permanent supportive housing | PSH permanent supportive housing

HEP Homebuyers Education Program (MSHDA) REACH seriously mentally ill PSH

HUD Housing and Urban Development SSVF Supportive Services for Veteran
Families

IDA Individual Development Account HC Housing Counseling-HUD

JHLPR | Jackson, Hillsdale, Lenawee Prisoner Re-entry

Next Meeting- December 8, 2015 — Meeting to be held at the 551 Building

Please note this is our Board/Staff luncheon meeting at noon.

If you will not be able to attend, please advise Denise Dunn, (517) 541-1180.




President Bob Brown opened the meeting at 2:05 p.m.

Present: Leon Monroe, B.J. Behnke, Tom Reich, Janice Land, James Dexter, Bob Brown, Tom Fuller, Dar
Benjamin

Proxy: Nicole Shannon gave her proxy to Bob Brown. Sean Cotter gave his proxy to James Dexter.
B.J. Behnke related to us his experience and the other directors explained their background.

Minutes:
A motion to accept minutes with correction of usto a 29% raise for staff. Dar Benjamin supported;
motion passed.

Financial Report:

Denise Dunn explained as soon as HUD grant is executed, the funds will be entered. Bob Brown
explained the timing is off due to reimbursable grants. Expenses for FlexPlan were questioned by Bob
Brown. There should be an adjustment downward as payroll catches up. Board reviewed balance sheet.
MSHDA Round 2 grant has been expanded but the board questions why is it a negative asset. $9000.00
from Behavioral Health should be gone as well as $62,762.96. Everything balances to zero but Denise
Dunn will contact Sage, the software package regarding these entries; pending an explanation. Leon
Monroe motioned to accept the balance sheet, Tom Fuller supported; motion passed.

Director Denise Dunn reported June had 62 intakes. Charlotte and Lansing were the highest intake
areas. Lansing by mid-October will have a pool of money that can be used for City of Lansing residents
who are being evicted but have the Section 8 voucher. The City of Lansing will pilot it for $5000.

July had 66 intakes. We now have clients in Clawson, Middleville, and Dansville. We have addresses that
spill over into outside counties. Denise stated that every grant has different guidelines.

Denise stated that she is having trouble with the copy machine. The count seemed high but everything
tallied properly with 12,000 copies. The front desk used the most since they provide information to the
public. Jim Dexter suggested changing the contract by raising the number of copies used.

Homeless Vets — President Obama wants to reduce the number of homeless Vets to a functional zero.
Denise has been working on the formulation of a program. She stated that she has more to come on this
issue.

Annual Progress Report — APR report to HUD on the percentage of adults who exited into permanent
housing. As well as the percent of adults who increased their income from entry to exit.

AARP — Places a person with low income into a position. Dunn has AARP workers currently. Two
employees are at the front, and the other does janitorial work.

Donation from Mel Burke




Office has found cleaning supplies and many paper products from R.J. Schinner for no cost for the last 18
months. Cases are broken and cannot be sold. General Motors provided volunteers to transport the
items. Dunn has offered most cases to other non-profits.

Old Business

Fundraising — Sean Cotter checked on Buffalo Wild Wings. Tom Reich said law enforcement worker
raised $2500.00. Sean Cotter school clothing group raised $2000.00. Dunn recommended we consider
doing the Buffalo Wild Wings event in November during homeless awareness week. The participating
customers will have to present a coupon.

Michigan Premium was suggested. Texas Road House luncheon with celebrities serving and Texas
Hold’em was also suggested. Bob Brown said the group has to have 3 persons.

Web Site Update—Dunn asked us to review it and give her our opinion. Staff needs suggestions.
Windows have been ordered and will be installed later in August. The cost is about $7500.

New Business

ESG funding was received. Dunn expects about $86,000.

HUD Housing—Christie had taken the lead in home buying ad foreclosure. She has arranged for
supportive emergency loans for car and appliance repairs which help to raise their credit rating.

HEP-MSHDA—This supports homebuyers on a MSHDA loan. This loan and HUD loans are reimbursement
loans.

Americorp Member—We were awarded a person to do 900 hours of work. The work has to be related
to homelessness. The person will start October 1. She will receive a credit for her Master Degree.

CAPR and JHLPR—This year the grants were decreased slightly. These grants are very stable.

SSVF—Our grant will at least match last year. Denise expects some increase, but the federal
government is in the process of deciding the increase.

Auditor Letter—Abraham & Gaffney P.C. will be doing our audit, May 31, 2015. Maner was in breach of
their contract by not having their audit ready for the July audit.

Discussion was held on obligation to an employee who was in an accident and left work in December
and still has not returned as of August 8, 2015. She said she would be back on September 1, 2015, but
her position had been filled. It was decided to get documentation from the employee.

Leon Monroe moved to adjourn. Jim Dexter supported.

Respectfully submitted by Janice Land, substitute for Nicole Shannon.




00165 V1
000
007098
00°0ST
00°000°C
00°000°1
1 00°00S°C
0070
000
00°000°¥
00°STILES
0070
00°000°¢
00°TESL
o 00°000°G1
00°000°S
00°09+°81
0070
00°SL9
00°TLS'L
00°000°8€
000
00°CE09T1
00°9L¥9€T
000
00°005°9
00°61+°6L1
00°000°G1
00°00S°€
00°00S°C
00°0
00°000°T

U

=R FEEn
{
{

1 413

|
|

>4 A"

1093png
[enuuy

1 :98ed

(LT Y¥6)
000
(89982)
(zees)
(897999)
(zeego)
(zS'60L)
000

000
(2£°898)
(£87€0S°T)
000
(00280
YTTL
(00°000°S)
TeeeeT
(TEEST9)
000
(00°L21)
16'859
(89°999°C1)
000
(TE€LLYSE)
(80°L£0°D)
000
TEEEET
(16709°8)
Tr6£0°1
(89991°1)
(1L°L9)
000
(€0°850)

souaIdpIg

ATuQ sosodin juswaSeue] 10,

89°€98°Y I7'616°C
000 0070
89'98C 0070
7€°¢8 0070
89°999 000
eeee 000
7€°€¢8 08°€C1
000 0070
000 000
Teeee’l 00°S9%
00'S06°L1 L1 10¥°91
000 000
00°000°1 00'81L
89°01S°C 76'785°T
00°000°S 000
89°999°1 00°000°€
TE€€ST19 000
000 000
00°STT 0086
00'+TSC 16T81°C
89°999°C1 0070
000 000
TELLISE 000
7€°6T88L YT 88L 9L
0070 000
89°991°C 00°00S‘¥
7£°908°6S 7' 10C°16
00°000°S r'6£0°9
89°991°1 000
7e€EE8 19°S6L
0070 0070
TeEee $ 6TSL
108png [emOy
oﬁmﬂ 01 Ie?d > OHNQ 0] Ie9o V

10T ‘0 3oquueydog Sutpuy YIUON

podoy preogq
eSO PIJA S9OIAISS SUISNO]

66186
000
000
00°0
000
000
08¢
00°0
000
00°9S
08°LEEE
000
00001
S6'vY9
000
000
000
000
00v1
Y6 v6L
000
000
000
8T°901°tY
000
000
1+'10C°1S
000
000
00009
000
000

[emoy
IUOJA] JUSLIND

0081 1LdVdH
syuawAed Jua1[) VI

vdal

swoou] A[iure v 1dopy
pun, Adusgiswyg
awoou] 103Uu0)) 399[01d

swodu] YFHILO

7 punoy VAHSIN

Aed-09 jueus ], 001 HSd
Ked-00 jueua ] 00%1 HSd
00¥1 HSd

ed-00 jueus] 00CT LIVIH
ed-00 jueus] 00€1 LIVAH
00€1 LIVdH

40dD

Auno)-11],

OH dNH

Ked-09 jueua], 006 LIVAH
Ked-00 yueua] 006 LIVAH
006 LIVdH

dSdd

jueindio)HLIowWY

VAHSIN

AdTHS

I[eoH [elolsryeg

HVOIN

dnH

Suisrexpun,j

ueld xa1]

pejoLISaIU) - SUONNQLIIUO])
SOOIAIRS PANQLIIUOD)

$ QUIOOU] 1SIU]
SONUIANY



ATuQ sesoding yuswoSeue]A 10,

00°906°9C1 (L8L69°8) ¥0°C0€ T LT$09°€€ 16'858°C1 sosuadxg VAHSIN
00°989°S61 L6'919°C1 89°87T°S9 SO'SHS LL 08°99€°L1 sosuadxd JdTHI
00°61¥6L1 01°0¥S°S 7€7908°6S v 9vEs9 10°SYIv1 sasuedxdq ANH
00°00S°€ (S€°660) 89°991°1 €¢€°L98 (€zTIn sosuadxg ueld X4
00°000°01 09°6TF'L 9¢°€ee’e 96°79L°01 00°091°8 sasuadxg peay1oaQ
sasuadxy
STISLLLLT (F1°9L1°9€) 89°€85°T6S ¥S°L01°9S6 Y1°991°6€T SonuRAY [€I0L
(00°00S°LT) 89°991°6 (89°991°6) 000 000 mso[a210] /, ANNOY SN
(SL'EY6°1L) YT LTI9¢ (YT 186°€0) 00°9%1°CI 00°9v1°C1 2Imso[d910,] 9 PUNOY SN
00°6LY°6 TE61€9 89°651°¢C 00°6L¥°6 00°6L¥°6 jue1n) Suruueld DO
000 0070 000 000 000 SUI]
00'888°0 (00°99L) 00'96T°C 00°0€S°T 00°08¢€°1 swoou] J4H
00°LY6°181 08°809°8 00°6%9°09 08°LST69 €6 1¥C81 swoou] JASS
000 000 000 000 000 [0od dS
00°000°S1¢€ (LTS10°8) 00°000°50T €L¥86°96 10°€9S°1S AdVO
000 000 000 000 000 1Anqawoy
00°00S°S 89°0LE’T 7e€€8’l 00'+0T°€E 00°0S5°C swoou] DINAN
00°000°CY (00°15€) 00°000°¥1 00°6¥9°¢€1 00'VLLT HOd
00°000°ST (0070050 00°000°S 00°005°C 000 Zurpesuno) Ajunoy uojey
000 000 000 000 000 Ked-00 Jueus] HOVHY
00°008‘¥ 0S' 0¥ 00°009°T 0S°0¥0°C 00°22S Aed-00 jueus ], HOVAY
00°00C°C 6v°CS1 TeEeL 18°688 €0°081 urupy HOVHY
00°000°8S (ze'L8T°L) eeecel 00°9%1°C1 000 mso[92104 ¢ ANNOY SN
00°00L‘6 (zeeeTe) TE€ETE 000 000 DAN
00°666°CI (sT°¢80°1) 00°€EEY SL6YTE 0070 Kep\ pajtuq) "o) uoyeyq
000 000 000 000 000 £19A005Y pner] § 1998
0070 LL6T 000 LL 6T 000 1S219)UI § UONOIS
00°000°CY (00°9%) 00°000°%1 00'¥S6°¢€1 00 1#S°€ UIpy g UONI9g
00°000°SEY 007091 00°000°S¥1 00°091°S¥1 00°8¥C°9¢ Spunj g UoNI9S
00°001°C (00°00L) 00°00L 0070 000 £ed-00 jueusy 0081 LIVAH
198png 193png [emoy enioy
_mﬂg OOCO.HQ,@_Q OHNQ 0] Ied > OHNQ 0] Ied »f SWEOE HEOEBU

$102 ‘0€ 1oqueydog Surpuy YIUON
1oday preog
UeSIYOIA PIA SIOIAISS SUISNOH
7 :9%eg



A[uQ sesoding juswogeue]A 10,

STOYSIT $ (L9°69L°9€) 00°Z81°L $ (L9°L85°6D) $ 96770886
00°S0T°9SL 1 €5°€6C 89 10¥°S8S 17°569°68S 81°€99°0¥1
00'98%°6 L6°060°€ 00°291°¢ L6'CST9 L6'0LTY
000 000 000 000 000
00°00C°S (cczL) TEEELT 66°099°1 000
00°085°CLI ¥$°€90°9 89°97S°LS TT065°€9 67°6£1°8
00°208°60€ (PL'€66°9) 8T L9T €01 ¥S€LT 96 ¥ 109°CC
00'899°01 (88'2€0°1) 00'955°¢ T1€TsT 20°€8¥
00°609°SS (65¥697) 7€9€5°81 €L IY8SI 81" LS9°C
00°0¥6°LS (99'¥L0°T) zeeIe61 99'8€T°81 16°LT8°¢
00°000°€ (00°000°T) 00°000°T 000 000
00°000°CLY (1s°0LLD) 9€°€€ELST 68795 VS LL'808°9€
00°S8LY 19°72€°C 00°565°T 19°L16°€ TL8€6
00098 (95°852) 8998C T1'8¢ AR
00°000°€1 (Trern TeeeeYy 0T°02CY ¥8'SIET
00°668°CS (0€£79€1°D) 00°€E9°LT 0L'96V°S1 96°88%°¢€
00°SI¥'L el Y9 1LY T 90'¥65°C 19°1%9
00°000°ST 81°0£9°C 00°000°S 81°0£9°L Tyel
00°000°S (00°€Th) 899991 89°¢€¥T 1 89" ¢Vl
00°0S¥°L €L0TIL TEE8Y°T SOP61°E 19°16L
00°000°8€ (89999°C1) 89°999°C1 000 000
193png 1o3png [emoy [emoy
~.m5=ﬁ< ooﬁo.uo.tmﬁ— uﬁwﬁ_ 0] Ied »W OHMQ 0] Iea V SHCOE u—ﬁoﬁﬁu

$10€ ‘0€ 0queydog Surpus YUON

yoday preog

UeSTYOIA PIJA SO01AISS SUISNOY

[Se)) pojoLnsaIu)
sosuadxy 1810

sasuadxy D0D
sosuadxy suI]

sosuadxy JdH
sosuadxqg AASS
sosuadxy YdVD
sasuadxqg DINN
sosuadxg HOVHY
sosuadxyg SIAN
sosuadxg M £1D uoreq
sosuadxH § 99§
sasuadxq 0081 LIVAH
sesuadxyq V(I
sosuadxy 1210
sosuadxy HSd
sosuadxyg 00€1 LIVAH
sosuadxy AD¥D

"dxg AINNOD AL
sasuadxq 006 LIVAH
sasuadxq JSAH



Current Assets

General Checking

CD

Payroll Checking
MSHDA Checking
Savings Account
Savings Building Acct
Section 8 Checking
Petty Cash

Flex Plan Checking
Hud 1 receivable
Prisoner re-entry receivable
Other Receivables

Total Current Assets

Property and Equipment
Building

Furniture and Fixtures
Leasehold Improvements
Land

Accum Depreciation

Total Property and Equipment

Other Assets
CRCF Endowment

Total Other Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accrued Payroll
Accrued Vacation
Deferred Revenue
Current portion LTD

Total Current Liabilities
Long-Term Liabilities

Long Term Debt - House
Mortgage Loan

Total Long-Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Capital
Retained Earnings

Mid Michigan Housing Services

Balance Sheet
September 30, 2015

ASSETS

$ 112,617.93
121,755.05
65,167.99
17,941.31
24,672.22
10,824.65
43,605.13
25.00
848.58
19,202.04
23,722.23
20,520.23

162,065.00
22,992.00
25,492.00
17,750.00

(69,753.98)

15,851.00

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

$ 7,006.37
15,782.18

15,134.24

173,693.48

2,573.00

0.16
156,356.41

339,190.84

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only

[/

460,902.36

158,545.02

15,851.00

635,298.38

214,189.27

156,356.57

370,545.84



Mid Michigan Housing Services
Balance Sheet
September 30, 2015

Net Income (74,438.30)

Total Capital 264,752.54

Total Liabilities & Capital $ 635,298.38

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only

-



%V

g

b [}
[4 z
€ €
4 A }
l 3

14 9 A s |
l 3

S rd } rA
9 rA z Iz
} 3

zl € 3 rAN [
} !

v

00'11801%

R

WINSH

%S¢C

00'69€'9$

spund pabeians]

eV'L66'LS

pied juslid

%0 0 1PR0
%< l soxe| Ajadodd yoeg
%€l L 21Ns0|99104]
%8¢ Sl uone20l9y
%¥Z el uoljoIAg
S$S9joWOoH

R

%6 LI L S B|JIAJUOWLIDA
%2 € l l plsunsg
%V [4 € rA ajniellod
%9 [4 € € 1PY310
%YV Z 14 [4 19AI0
%2 0 I l 9|lIAYyseEN
%92 61 Ll vi Buisue
%< € 4 L sBuiyseH
%6 S 9 S spidey uojeq
%l b 1 4 L 9 (2168¥) diysumo] e3}Rq
%ZC € l L ajepuouwq
%¢eZC 8 €l (41 apoleyd
%< [4 l l anA9jjeg

sjuswied |ejol

NS

wm_a___n_amu jeloueuld

SUBIS)OA

e

u.mwmf o RO
uapjiyo ejoL

i

sdn mo)jo4 ainsojda10d

S

i s

S)NpY |BjoL




%9¢ €1'¢66'/$ |{IWWNSH
o1z | 11°860'9% |spung pabesansa
%.LE 86°LYyL'8 pled juslid

S
€ %S € 9 £ a|{IAJUOWLIBA
L } %2 3 ! I pleyung
€ 3 rA %S } 14 € a|iA1e)0d
9 b S %L1 € 6 9 BPYo
b 3 %2 Z 3 } JOAIO
I } %2 0 r4 3 a|IAySEN
1% b | F4 %L 14 S 14 Buisuen
14 } I rA %L 8 g 14 abpa pueln
S } l [ 14 %6 € S ] spidey uojez
b I %2 0 I I ajepuowiq
S } 4 } l %6 14 S S (2168%) diysumo | ejjog
8l 6 rAN V2 %EE 6l 74 -] apoleyd
€ [ 14 %S rA 1 4 € anasjjog

=l
%0 0 19430
%0 0 saxe] Auadoud yoeg
%6 S 21Nsoj2a104
%1€ Ll uonesody
%l 9 UOROIAT

%6¥

SSO|9WOH

GTOZ 1oqwaidas

sjuawAied |ejol

.SMOYS ON,, JO JaquinN

uaipiiyo [ejoL

S}Npy |ejoL




Director’s Report August and September 2015

August Meetings

Continuum of Care —
Eaton- attended

Clinton CoC- called in
Barry CoC- Anne attends

Strategies/Grants-
CQI — attended

SSVF —conference call
TEAM- 1 meeting
Region 7- no meeting on the even months

Fundraising-
United Way work
Go Fund Me — attempted to raise money for our AmeriCorp Member expenses

Sept Meetings

Continuum of Care —
Eaton- attended

Clinton CoC- did not attend
Barry CoC- Anne

Strategies/Grants- did not meet

CQI - X1-
SSVF —conference call
TEAM- did not hold- had to hire new Administrative Assistant

Region 7- attended

Fundraising-

MISC-

Donations- see attached

10




Sunsow suoyd — ¢H 21epdn] uwpy
aseyoInd ouw10y/05ESI0W MaU PRjE[IdE] vai
ased Juswkojdwsun 10§ SULIESY SUOYJ wwpy
Jowr wes) NOW J0m NOW
Pasn aq 03 S0P YSNoIy} Jom 3 jowt IWINSH
pue ‘GATTV ‘NAAIS ‘MNDH 2InjusA juiof wieiSoxd moN
Sunee preog dsdd SunPON
00S°LT$ L PUnoy SIAIN PoInoaxXy jueln
ur pawiny uopestjdde juein HSH JuBID
10T Isn3ny
212 ‘sn
poddns 1ey soyoInypd [e1eass ‘spuel Sutdjoy
‘ao1dsop “1e1ue) Suryio]) ‘srenbg esnoyrno)d
:sjyold-uou I9y)o 0 Wl Sunayyo
2IR 9A\ "SI O} UISY} PAIGAI[Op PUE SOWANO Wl
dn woy) povold dnoid 1991uUNjoA D U0 WAy}
21035 01 s3o[[ed MaU G 10J UOHBUOD PAAISITY
“jiun 93eI0)S N0 Ul WoY) PAIOIS 'S[aMO)
1oded Jo sesBI 96 J0J UOLIBUOP B POAISIIY uoneuOp S10Z ‘8T Ang
“Jsep oy
oy J0 93v19A00 [N UrRIUIBW O} d]oY [[IM SIY}
— IOOM UOHEpPUNO] JYVV mou poydesdy urwpy
suoneneAd
uoguer] 10[K L, YIm M3l Aep (6 PAIINpuo) @S
uoisoq ul Sururen JASS popueny Sururel],
pero[dwod
— 2Ind9xX3 0} sjueIS (QIH 0M) PIAISINY JuRID)
VAHSIA 03 JueIs DS papiuuqng JuelH
NAIIS Pue SOVO Sutpnjou]
‘seojueIS-qns Jo Sunoyuow HSH paeidwo) ulupy
unosoe y(j mau pauedo woy MIN
uonepuno,f
AVY 941 ySnoay) juswadide VH pomausy] woyl MON | ST0T “y6 Alnf
SIO9)IUN]OA ULID)
Suoj pue JYVV ‘1101 ed s NJNSH U0 10U 218
oym seakojdws asoy} 10J yoogpuey Lo[dwa
Mau g pajuswojdul siy pue 9isLY) WY MaN S10T 1 AInf

ST0T AInr

[/



Uo1NO9Xo
Suru31s juern DSH weln | §10T ‘9z "des
uosiod mau pauy ~-JASS 10J PemalAIU] utupy S10T ‘pT "dos

paut[3sp

uoisod ~10quISJA SAI0OLISWY MIIAISIU] ‘urpy $10T ‘cT "dos
dn)as JUSUIMOPUS /PIAJOSSIP PIeoq [eul] ue[d yj[eoH 3unedN $10z ‘91 "des
soo10Jed U0 SAWOINO IrL) 0] SAHENIUL MON ALV Bunes A S10T ‘61 "deg
epusge JUIS L U013y Luoisay | §10T ‘S1 "des
uos1od MoU paiiy -UOHISOJ ISISSY "UIWPY Surmertenuy | 10T ‘11 "des
uosied moau patry -uopisod Anus ereq BUImMaIAIU] S10T ‘6 das
0005 1§ paserdwoo dde 1ueis 30O onp jueld 10T ‘1 "des

S107T 1dquidydag

Umop 1t pewn], ‘uonisod oyl pa1djjo
pue 10[s Joquiowr SAI0)LIUIY J0J PIMIIAIU]

.S

[ 7.



palsed uonow
GT10Z/€/6 AQ U1 S30A ||

sah ne|g (I
soh UBWIHOH ang
ouag 9

uoyiey uauey

saA puet d2iuef
saA yotay woj
sah J3jn4 woyt
sahA Jo1xaq wif
saA 30JUOIA U0DT
saA uouueys 302N
saA 131100 ueas
sah uiwefuag teqQ
soA umoug qog

Juipuny 5s3 YAHSI ST0Z/8/6 S107/T/6

$210N| (ON/s2A) 33104) ajop| uo pajonaqoy aidoj jo Esumz_ ajeq pui| a1eq tﬂm_ e e Emom_

wnionp

| 3



paluJed uonow
ST0Z/€/6 Aq U1 S10A |8

sal ne|g N
sah UBWYOH NS
duad (4

uoyieH uaue)y

sah pue adtuef
sah 4o19y woy
s9A J3jn4 woy
T 191xag wif
sahA S0JUOIA U0
soA uouueys 3|02IN
saA 191100 ueas
sah , ulweluag Jeg
saA umoJg qog

Suipuny 93 VAHSIN §T0Z/8/6 S102/T/6

mmuoz_ (oN/s@A) @2104D 830A| U0 pajOA 3q 0} 21do] jo w._:umz_ ajeq _u:m_ ?21ed tmum_ FELREL Emom_

E:._Osmm

[



D!PARTM&NT OF HOUSING Y URBAN D!VBI.OPMENT -
; ‘,SECI' ION 8 FINANCIAL MANAGIM!NT CENTER .
2380 MCGEE STREET, SUITE 400
KANSAS CITV MIBSOURl 64108

- Summary of Voucher for Paymant of Annual Contrlhution '

Houslng Servlces MId-Mlchlgan B
PO Box 746
Charlotte, M! 48813

[The fo Ilnwlng shaws the amaunt of Annual Contributions, Total Fartial Payments Approved, and nat amount of satdement which represents e |

ave rpayment dug HUD or the underpayment due your Autharity:

Total Annual CQntrlhutlons Due $440,313
Total Partial Payments Approved by HUD $490,920
; 2014 Prior Perlod Ad]ustment {Diff prev reconciled 2014 Expanses) $226
Underpavment Due PHA
' 0verpa ment Due HUD $50,833

“"“ ————

The underpayment due PHA of $0_has heen scheduled for payment.

The overpayment due HUD of $50,833  will be offset against upcoming payments,

if you have any quéstlons, please contact




PHA Name HSNG, SERVICES OF EATON COUNTY
PHA Number MiBe0 SFPH
Malnstream 5 Settlement HAP

Settlement Through Date 3/31/2015

Date VMS Data Pulled Validated Database

Jan 1 to'Mar 31 2014 VMS Expenses Previously Reconciled S 114,772
lan 1 to Mar 31 2014 VIVIS Expenses fram Valldated Database 3 114,546
Difference (Prior Paricd Adjustment Below) _: {226

|

Total CY14 Eligibllity | $ 459,339

Jan1toMar 32 ApritoDec31 Jan 1 ta Mar 31
2014 2014 2015

_Budget Authority $ 120,441
Program Reserves

Other Recelpts 1

Other Recelpts 2

Total Avallable Funds 3 129,441 $ 477,161 $ 114,834

329,898 $ 114,834
147,263

4l
24

had

Malnstream HAP Expenses per

2014 Validated Database or Jan -

Mar 2015 Datebasa $ 114,548 $ 332,645 S 107,668
Other Expenses ’ :

Total Expanses s 114,546 S 332,645 $ 107,668

Unit Manths Avallabla 225 675 225
Unit Months Leased 218 666 221 887

HAP 5 114,546 $ 332,645 $ 107,668
Expenses greater than
Avallable funds (Apphiesto CY
only) $
Overleasing Cale {AppliestoCY ‘
any) $ -
$
$

Total Contributions Required - § 114,546 332645 S 107,668 $ 440,313

Disbursemants $ 142,859 381,165 S 109,755 $ 490,920

Underpayment Due HA or
{Overpayment Due HUD) $ {50,607}

2014 Prior Periad Adjustment

{03 prev recondled 2014 Expanses) $ {226)
TOTAL Underpayment Dus '

HA or {Overpayment Due

HUD) : $ {50,833)

If Overpayment Dug HUD,

Amount of Offset Scheduled

Manually

Prlor Year Manual Offsets

Scheduled ) $ -

= = : ‘ Roxaane Byers
HUD-Held Reservesasol: [ 1iA17014) 3/3171015 : - Division Direstor e
-~ = - | ls esoes] s 51908]  Finencigl Managernant Gente

p—

HUD-Held Resarves wly(ﬁfo_ffs‘au asof: ~ ,   3/31’12041"5'1

Wﬁ ,. #__(75 - n I

1 SEP 91 one




HOUSING SERVICES MID MICHIGAN

“HSMM is an equal opportunity provider”
319 S. Cochran, P. O. Box 746

l Charlotte, MI 48813

EE R (517)541-1180 « (517) 541-0269 fax Dial 711 TTY
EEEEE Bl www.hsmidmichigan.org

hsmminfo@hs-mm.org
September 28, 2015

To Whom It May Concern:

Please be advised that this letter is being submitted by Housing
Services Mid Michigan (HSMM) on behalf of the funding request being
submitted by the Michigan Coalition Against Homelessness (MCAH) to
help older adults remain in housing.

MCAH is an active partner in the Capital Region of Michigan and has
been a viable and valued partner in efforts to assist individuals and families
who are homeless or at-risk of homelessness.

HSMM is very pleased to confirm our intent to partner with MCAH in
administering funds that will be used to help older adults remain housed in
Eaton County. "

Sincerely,

/@Wb 70 A@/x///w%/

D\eﬁise M. Dunn, MA, CFLE

Executive Director

SQUAL HOUSING
PPORTUNITY



Notice of Health Insurance Premium Rebate
September 15, 2015

HOUSING SERVICES FOR EATON COUNTY
PO BOX 746
CHARLOTTE, MI 48813

Re: Health Insurance Premium Rebate for Year 2014; Policy# 00117832

Dear Decision Maker:

This letter is to inform you that Blue Care Network will be rebating a portion of your health
insurance premiums through your employer or group policy holder. This rebate is required by
the Affordable Care Act — the health reform law.

The Affordable Care Act requires Blue Care Network to rebate part of the premiums it received if
it does not spend at least 80 percent of the premiums Blue Care Network receives on health care
services, such as doctors and hospital bills, and activities to improve health care quality, such as
efforts to improve patient safety. No more than 20 percent of premiums may be spent on
administrative costs such as salaries, sales, and advertising. This is referred to as the “Medical
Loss Ratio” standard or the 80/20 rule. The 80720 rule in the Affordable Care Act is intended to
ensure that consumers get value for their health care dollars. You can learn more about the 80
/20 rule and other provisions of the health reform law at: https://www.healthcare.gov/health-care-
law-protections/rate-review/.

What the Medical Loss Ratio Rule Means to You

The Medical Loss Ratio rule is calculated on a State by State basis. In Michigan, Blue Care
Network did not meet the 80/20 Michigan standard. In 2014, Blue Care Network spent only
77.6 percent of a total of $342,842,933 in premium dollars on health care and activities to
improve health care quality. Since it missed the 80 percent target in Michigan by 2.4 percent of
premium it receives, Blue Care Network must rebate 2.4 percent of the total health insurance
premiums paid by the employer and employees in your group health plan. We are required to
send this rebate to your employer or group policyholder by September 30, 2015, or apply this
rebate to the health insurance premium that is due on or after September 30, 2015. Employers
or group policyholders must follow certain rules for distributing the rebate to you.

| &




Eagles Auxiliary #3552

September 9, 2015

TO: Eaton Housing Services
P.O. Box 746
Charlotte, MI 48813

FROM: Charlotte F.O.E. #3552 Auxiliary
Debbie Hayes, Aux. Secretary
116 Lansing Street
Charlotte, MI 48813

Charlotte Eagles Auxiliary would like to make a donation to Eaton Housing Services. Please
find enclosed our Check #1683 in the amount of $50.00. Our motto is People Helping People
and we are glad to be of help to one of our local organizations. We appreciate all that you do for
our community and hope you continue to fill a valuable service to Charlotte and Eaton County
communities.

Thank you.

A&u{pgﬁ%w

| O



%L(g. /8 oS

. o \’X &U\:%)jw\, Jik
. ’ 37‘0 TN Nose l;/ ,&L\
: U \“\ Gu S~ }Lﬂwx JLQ,Q\“

O
_ G N N
Qg
oy



MICHIGAN COALITION
AGAINST HOMELESSNESS

Board of Directors

Brewster Hamm
Grand Rapids
President

Michelle Atwell
Pontiac
Vice President

Toni Young
Lansing
Secretary

Harold J. Mast

Grand Rapids
Treasurer

Alysia Babcock
Bridgman

Patricia Caruso
Lansing

S. Russ Kinyon
Lansing

Chelsea Knauf
Grand Rapids

Nicolette McClure
Idlewild

Lynda Meade
Lansing

Carmen Thomas
Holt

Eric C. Hufnagel

Executive Director

June 9, 2015

Ms. Denise Dunn, Executive Director
Housing Services Mid Michigan

319 S. Cochran

Charlotte, M| 48813

Dear M%unn:

We wish to thank you and acknowledge your 2015 membership in the
Michigan Coalition Against Homelessness.

By becoming a member of MCAH, you are working together with other
individuals and service providers to bring attention and awareness to
the plight of those who are without a home, as we work toward
solutions to prevent and end homelessness in Michigan.

Again, thank you for your membership in MCAH. Please check out our

website at www.mihomeless.org, on a regular basis, or visit us on

Facebook, for opportunities to network with others and for first-hand

information regarding legislative initiatives and funding opportunities. ﬁ‘g

If we can be of any assistance, please contact us at 517.485.6536

erely, {\}\/1

" \ N
Eric rti%éel /\@\OV‘&JV X%/ \MQ/

Executive Director

This document, acknowledges your $550.00 donation as a tax-deductible contribution
to MCAH as allowable under the law. No goods or services were provided in exchange for
your donation.

15851 S. Old US 27 * Bldg 30 * Suite 315 * Lansing, Ml 48906 * P 517-485-6536 * F 517-485-6682

mcah@mihomeless.org * www.mihomeless.org

-2 |



